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Diarnorvi 1-1 Testing, Inc.
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Testing e inspection nervices
4929 Yellowdono Ave. Clubtuck. D 83202
Pf oro: 208/237-2663 Fax: 208/237-0373
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Jurio 15.1994

United 9tates Noctear Reg;Iatory Cornrnicciori
9torago c Traricport 9 ptornc. Div. of Irvi. c Mori. Rafety
Wachirigtor i.

D.C. 20555-0001

At L ei itius c (h<. R. Cl.appoil. 90ctiori Loarier

po: Q.A. Prograrn Approval No. 0764

in responce to go;r correrwariitation datori June 9.1994, we have not
char mori the phipical addrocc of our Materialc Licence. We have a Fiolei
localion in Nawaii. Irorn which we wrato Ue lotter concernirg aciding tio
Cortificatoc of ('.ornpliance.

Our porrnanent facility ic ctill at our arkirecc in Idal.o:
4929 Yollowctono Ave
Ch;bbock. Idaho 832O2

cc: Mc. Cathloon Doughan. Arnorcharn Corp.

Yourc Troly,

h j.
Poto J. Nar noc. R90
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D ! NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D.C. 2055W1
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71-0764, 71-9006, 71-9033
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Diamond H. Testing, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. Pete J. Hanges
99-940 Iwaena Street
Aiea, HI 96701

Dear Mr. Hanges:

As requested by your letter dated May 13, 1994, we have registered
Diamond H. Testing, Inc., in accordance with the general license provisions of
10 CFR 571.12 as a user of certificate of compliance Numbers 9006 and 9033.

Please note that in order for your Quality Assurance (QA) Program Approval No.
0764 to remain current, you should request an amendment to your QA program
concerning your change of address and any ether changes that may have been
made since your QA program was approved. An application fee of $320.00, as
required by 10 CFR 6170.31, should be included with your amendment request.

If further assistance is needed, you may contact Mr. John Jankovich at (301)
415-7274.

Sincerely,

eH4
Cass R. Chappell, Section Leader
Cask Certification Section
Storage and Transport Systems Branch
Division of Industrial and Medical

Nuclear Safety, NHSS

cc: Ms. Cathleen Roughan
Amersham Corporation
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